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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
 

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING 
 
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Thursday, May 17, 2018                              2318 Rayburn House Office Building 
 
Subject: "America’s Human Presence in Low-Earth Orbit" 
  
Witnesses: 

 Mr. William Gerstenmaier, Associate Administrator, Human Exploration and Operations Directorate, 
NASA 

 Dr. Bhavya Lal, Research Staff, Science and Technology Policy Institute, Institute for Defense 
Analysis 

 Dr. Elizabeth R. Cantwell, CEO, Arizona State University Research Enterprise (ASURE); Professor of 
Practice, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport & Energy, Arizona State University 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


